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	 State of South Carolina 
   
  Invitation For Bid 
(Amendment #1) 
    
	 Solicitation:
 Date Issued:
 Procurement Officer:
 Phone:
 E-Mail Address:
 Mailing Address:
	 5400012224
  10-26-2016
 KATHY SANTANDREU
 803-896-5304
 ksantandreu@mmo.sc.gov
 SFAA, Div. of Procurement Services, MMO
 PO Box 101103
 Columbia SC 29211


  
	  DESCRIPTION:  Toilet Paper, Paper Towels and Dispensers  

	  USING GOVERNMENTAL UNIT:  Statewide Term Contract  


  
	   SUBMIT YOUR OFFER ON-LINE AT THE FOLLOWING URL:   http://www.procurement.sc.gov  

	   SUBMIT OFFER BY (Opening Date/Time):   11/28/2016 11:00AM           (See "Deadline For Submission Of Offer" provision) 

	   QUESTIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY:   10/25/2016 1:00PM           (See "Questions From Offerors" provision) 

	   NUMBER OF COPIES TO BE SUBMITTED:   1 

	 CONFERENCE TYPE:   Pre-bid Conference – non mandatory 
            DATE & TIME:   October 25, 2016, 10AM 	
  
 (As appropriate, see "Conferences - Pre-Bid/Proposal" & "Site Visit" provisions)
	 LOCATION: SFAA
1201 Main Street, Suite 600
Columbia, SC 29201 


  
	 AWARD & AMENDMENTS
	Award will be posted on 12/09/2016.  The award, this solicitation, any amendments, and any related notices will be posted at the following web address: http://www.procurement.sc.gov


  
	You must submit a signed copy of this form with Your Offer. By signing, You agree to be bound by the terms of the Solicitation. You agree to hold Your Offer open for a minimum of sixty (60) calendar days after the Opening Date.                                    (See "Signing Your Offer" provision.)

	 NAME OF OFFEROR
 
 
 (full legal name of business submitting the offer)
	Any award issued will be issued to, and the contract will be formed with, the entity identified as the Offeror. The entity named as the offeror must be a single and distinct legal entity. Do not use the name of a branch office or a division of a larger entity if the branch or division is not a separate legal entity, i.e., a separate corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship, etc.

	 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
 
 (Person must be authorized to submit binding offer to contract on behalf of Offeror.)
	DATE SIGNED
 
  

	 TITLE
 
 (business title of person signing above)
	 STATE VENDOR NO.
 
 (Register to Obtain S.C. Vendor No. at www.procurement.sc.gov)

	 PRINTED NAME
 
 (printed name of person signing above)
	 STATE OF INCORPORATION
 
 (If you are a corporation, identify the state of incorporation.)


  
	 OFFEROR'S TYPE OF ENTITY:   (Check one)                                                                   (See "Signing Your Offer" provision.) 
 
   ___ Sole Proprietorship                                  ___ Partnership                                  ___ Other_____________________________
 
   ___ Corporate entity (not tax-exempt)          ___ Corporation (tax-exempt)            ___ Government entity (federal, state, or local)


COVER PAGE - ON-LINE ONLY (MAR. 2015)
[bookmark: SECTION_0B]SAP
[bookmark: SC_01_015_1]SAP
 PAGE TWO 
 (Return Page Two with Your Offer) 
	HOME OFFICE ADDRESS (Address for offeror's home office / principal place of business)
  
  
  
  
  
	NOTICE ADDRESS (Address to which all procurement and contract related notices should be sent.) (See "Notice" clause)
  
  
  
  
  
_________________________________________________  Area Code  -  Number  -  Extension                    Facsimile
  
_________________________________________________  E-mail Address


 
	PAYMENT ADDRESS (Address to which payments will be sent.) (See "Payment" clause)
  
  
  
  
  
____Payment Address same as Home Office Address
____Payment Address same as Notice Address    (check only one)
	ORDER ADDRESS (Address to which purchase orders will be sent) (See "Purchase Orders and "Contract Documents" clauses)
  
  
  
  
  
____Order Address same as Home Office Address
____Order Address same as Notice Address    (check only one)


 
	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENTS
Offerors acknowledges receipt of amendments by indicating amendment number and its date of issue. (See "Amendments to Solicitation" Provision)

	Amendment No.
	Amendment Issue Date
	Amendment No.
	Amendment Issue Date
	Amendment No.
	Amendment Issue Date
	Amendment No.
	Amendment Issue Date

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 


 
	DISCOUNT FOR PROMPT PAYMENT
(See "Discount for Prompt Payment" clause)
	10 Calendar Days (%)
	20 Calendar Days (%)
	30 Calendar Days (%)
	_____Calendar Days (%)


 
	PREFERENCES - A NOTICE TO VENDORS (SEP. 2009): Preferences do not apply (SC Procurement Code 11-35-1524) 


 
	PREFERENCES - ADDRESS AND PHONE OF IN-STATE OFFICE: Preferences do not apply (SC Procurement Code 11-35-1524) 
   
   
   
   
____In-State Office Address same as Home Office Address  ____In-State Office Address same as Notice Address    (check only one)

	 PAGE TWO (SEP 2009)
	
	 End of PAGE TWO
	
	  
	



Amendment #1 
Solicitation  5400012224
Vendor Questions

AMENDMENTS TO SOLICITATION (JAN 2004): (a) The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All actual and prospective Offerors should monitor the following web site for the issuance of Amendments: www.procurement.sc.gov(b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to this solicitation (1) by signing and returning the amendment, (2) by identifying the amendment number and date in the space provided for this purpose on Page Two, (3) by letter, or (4) by submitting a bid that indicates in some way that the bidder received the amendment. (c) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions which are not modified remain unchanged. 
[02-2A005-1] 

Opening date has been extended to: November 28, 2016, 11AM (detailed schedule below)
While there are no minimum order quantities, users should order by the case when applicable. 
Questions from pre-bid meeting:
1. I understand the bid calls for prices in pieces (sleeves, rolls) but is it understood they aren't sold that way?  The selling UOM is case. Is there a minimum shipping requirement?

Yes, it is understood they are not sold that way.  

While there is technically no minimum shipping requirement, I will add a comment in the amendment to make it clear to the using entities that they must order by the case.     Also look at page 15 of solicitation document:

DELIVERY COSTS -- EXEMPTION (JAN 2006)
  
For individual orders involving less than $100.00, contractor shall ship these orders prepaid, add the shipping charges to the invoice as a separate charge and include in the invoice total for payment by Using Governmental Unit.  [03-3035-1]

2. What documents and information are due on November 10, 2016

Please look over the solicitation document and at this amendment.  Everything that needs to be submitted and the updated due dates are outlined in those documents.  

3. Clarify price guarantee period and process for submitting request for increases.

Please look over the solicitation document.  Clauses in VII. TERMS AND CONDITIONS -- B. SPECIAL will answer this question.
4. The bid package references mandatory online registration.  Bottom of page 13.  Does this apply since this is a reverse auction?

Yes.
Doing business with the state:
In order to be eligible for award your company must be registered in SCEIS, the State’s online ERP system, as well as with the Secretary of State’s office.  Registering in one does not register you in the other.  You can find information regarding SCEIS vendor registration from our home page http://procurement.sc.gov/PS/PS-index.phtm .  You can register with the Secretary of State’s office at https://www.scbos.sc.gov/   
 
5. Confirm we will only use a grand total during the auction

Yes, you will only use the grand total during the auction.  After the auction you will submit, in the same excel format, the cost sheet provided to you with the unit costs and the total. 

6. There is 1 lot to be awarded to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder.  How will multiple awards be made?

The entire lot will be awarded to one or more vendors.

7. Pg. 21 says pricing must be firm for initial contract and all renewals, but p. 26 outlines the process for increase requests for any renewal.  Which is correct?

Pricing is firm for the initial contract period (1 year).  Terms for price increases have been set forth in the terms and conditions of the solicitation document.  If a price increase is allowed for any of the optional contract years the new price must be firm for that entire year.
 
8. Between the solicitation response (11/10 and the formal invitation 11/15) will suitable equals be deemed acceptable?  

There has been a change to the due date of samples if offering “an equal”.  It is now required that samples of “equal” products and the “as equal form” be submitted first and not with the rest of your bid submittal.  This will change the timeline of event as follows (I’ve crossed out the items on the list that have been completed): 

· Post: 10-18-16
· Pre-bid: 10-25-16
· Last day for questions: 10-25-16
· Post Amend #1: 10-26-16
· If bidding an “equal” samples and “as equal form” ONLY due: 11-4-16 (no specific time but before 5PM (EST))
· Post Amend #2: 11-8-16 (this amendment will list any “equals” approved. The bid will now be for brand name or approved equal on list only)
· Open: Nov 28
· Info to eBridge: Dec 1
· Perform eBridge Auction: Dec 7
· Award: Dec 9 
· Award(s) final: Dec 20

Note:  If your sample is found by the state not meet the requirements of an as equal product you will be deemed non-responsive and your participation in this procurement comes to an end.  Please see section III. SCOPE OF WORK/SPECIFICATIONS for additional information.

9. What would/could generate an extension of time of the reverse auction process stated as from 11:00-11:15 on 11-21?

The complete bidding platform and process, including time extensions, will be covered in detail during the one-on-one training on the eBridge process.

10. How could you accept portions of bids (p.36) if award will be made by full lot?

That verbiage does not apply to this solicitation.  Failure to offer on all items within a lot will be reason for rejection.  There is only 1 lot.

11. Could eBridge accept quarterly payments of their fee to match the state schedule?

Payment options can be discussed during the training sessions.

12. Bath tissue quantities do not look correct based on bid unit measure.  Please verify.

Please see amended cost excel spreadsheet attached as a separate document.

13. Recycled Products - If a recycled product is more expensive than a non-recycled product are we required to bid the recycled product?

There are items on the list that are labeled recycled and others that aren’t.  Look over each item’s specification and bid as stated on the list or “equal”.

14. Delivery - Can we opt to charge a set delivery instead of varying amount if we indicate it in our bid response?

Per the solicitation:
[bookmark: SC_03_3035_1]DELIVERY COSTS -- EXEMPTION (JAN 2006)
  
For individual orders involving less than $100.00, contractor shall ship these orders prepaid, add the shipping charges to the invoice as a separate charge and include in the invoice total for payment by Using Governmental Unit.  [03-3035-1]

You add whatever those shipping charges are as stated in the clause. Whether they are always the same or differ, that is up to each vendor’s policies.  Shipping for orders over $100.00 will be free.
 
15. Reporting - Will the reporting requirements differ from what is provided today?  If so, can we get a copy of what will be expected?

Awarded vendor(s) will receive an email after contract(s) goes live with reporting and payment requirements.

16. Payments - Will the state accept electronic payments?

At this time the state does not accept electronic payments

17. Audit - Could we agree to only provide non-confidential and non-proprietary records that would be needed to confirm proper payment of fees?

The state reserves the right to audit your records in accordance to the terms and conditions of the solicitation document.  However, documents which you consider to be confidential or proprietary can be marked as such and therefore not subject to FOIA release.

18. Subcontractor - Can we request that the term "subcontractor" not include those parties involved in the vendor's day to day business operations, including but not limited to, delivery carriers and customer service providers and the vendor would not need prior approval from the state to delegate the respective duties to such third parties?

SUBCONTRACTOR as defined by the state means any person you contract with to perform or provide any part of the work  

19. Price adjustments - Will these be limited by PPI or can price adjustments be done with proper documentation?

Limited by PPI

20. Payment and interest - We invoice when products ship even if there are back orders with standard payment terms.  We would invoice back orders separately once they ship.  Will the state pay the invoice if all the items on the invoice have been received?  

The state will pay for items once they are received.  The state’s accounting system allows for partial payment of purchase orders. 

 Updates/changes from eBridge:

MILESTONE DATES

	Milestone Date
	Milestone
	What It Is and What You Need To Do

	Tuesday, October 18, 2016
	Bid Opportunity
	An email invitation to respond to this opportunity.

Click on the link provided to download all documents pertaining to this bid.

	Tuesday, October 25, 2016 at 10:00AM ET
	Pre Bid Conference 
	SFAA
1201 Main Street, Suite 600, Columbia, SC 29201  

Attendance is: Non Mandatory

	Tuesday, October 25, 2016 by 1:00PM ET
	Questions Submitted
	Deadline to submit questions regarding response requirements, specifications or bidding process.

	Wednesday, October 26, 2016
	Answers Posted
	Date you will receive an email with answers to all submitted questions.

Review all answers to determine your interest and ability to provide the product or service being requested.

	Monday, November  28, 2016 by 11:00AM ET
	Solicitation Response
	Deadline to submit your response, EXCLUDING PRICING.

Submit all information and documentation as requested.  The Buyer will review and determine if you are approved to participate in the online event.

	Thursday, December 1, 2016
	Formal Invitation Issued
	Formal approval from the buyer to participate in the pricing portion of the process.

Follow instructions given in the Formal Invitation email.

	Friday-Monday, December 2-5, 2016
	Training on eBridge Process
	Timeframe in which tutorials with eBridge will be scheduled and completed.

Participate in a one-on-one training with an eBridge representative.

	Tuesday, December 6, 2016 by 4:00PM ET
	Initial Bid Due
	Date by which all participants must place initial bid(s).

Login to the eBridge platform and place your initial bid(s).

	Wednesday, December 7, 2016 at 11:00AM ET
	Online Event
	Date and time the live online event will open.

Login to the eBridge platform and participate in the live event.


[bookmark: _GoBack]
ELECTRONIC BID EVENT SUBMISSION FORM
Must be completed and emailed to tara.obannon@ebridgeglobal.com

State of South Carolina-SFAA/MMO will accept bids for Toilet Paper, Paper Towels and Dispensers 5400012224 using an Electronic Sealed Bidding Process on Wednesday, December 7, 2016 at 11:00AM ET in accordance with the specifications and procedures available either with eBridge or State of South Carolina-SFAA/MMO.  This Electronic Sealed Bidding Event has a preliminary end date and time of Wednesday, December 7, 2016 at 11:15AM ET plus any possible extensions.

The undersigned bidder hereby proposes and agrees to furnish State of South Carolina-SFAA/MMO with Toilet Paper, Paper Towels and Dispensers 5400012224 in accordance with the Specifications. The bidder also agrees to participate in an Electronic Sealed Bidding Event to determine final pricing. 

Your response to this opportunity is due as requested by the buyer no later than November 28, 2106 by 11:00AM ET.  Specification submittals must indicate any and all exceptions to the specifications, as well as any option packages or prepayment discounts. DO NOT SUBMIT BID PRICING WITH YOUR SPECIFICATIONS PACKAGE.

The supplier understands that this proposal is submitted subject to the following:  Bids will be evaluated based on each supplier's final pricing submitted during the Electronic Sealed Bidding Event, and the Specification Responses provided.  Preference will be given to low suppliers; however, the Buyer reserves the right to accept bids on the basis of total evaluated bid or to accept portions of any bid.  The Specifications and Information for Suppliers form the conditions of the Contract for this proposal. 

The awarded supplier is obligated to pay a transaction fee to eBridge pursuant to the Terms & Conditions accepted upon placement of initial bid.  The fee will be based on the final total purchase price assessed as one point five (1.5%) percent of the awarded price.  The transaction fee is assessed on the final selling price.

AWARD OF CONTRACT: REJECTION OF BIDS – The Buyer reserves the right to (i) reject any, any part of, or all bids or proposals to fulfill The Buyer’s requirements, (ii) waive informalities and technicalities, (iii) negotiate directly with any party submitting a bid or proposal, or (iv) accept that bid or proposal which The Buyer deems to be in its best interest, whether or not it is the lowest dollar proposal. The Supplier to whom the award is made will be notified at the earliest possible date. 




THIS SPECIFICATION RESPONSE IS HEREBY RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY:
	

	

	COMPANY NAME
	DATE

	

	

	CONTACT PERSON
	TITLE

	

	

	PHONE NUMBER
	FAX

	

	

	BILLING ADDRESS
	CITY                       ST                   ZIP

	

	

	EMAIL ADDRESS
	SIGNATURE



Must be completed and emailed to tara.obannon@ebridgeglobal.com

Toilet Paper, Paper Towels and Dispensers 5400012224



 
All other terms, condition, bidding instruction, and specifications remain unchanged. If there are any question or if any confusion or uncertainty arises as a result of this amendment, it is the sole responsibility of the Offeror to contact the procurement officer for clarification.  Contact information can be found in the top right hand corner of the cover page of this amendment reference the “Duty to Inquire” in the original Invitation for Bid (IFB). 
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